

**Jupiter Community High School  
School Advisory Council (SAC) Special Meeting  
SPECIAL MEETING January 23, 2024  
In-person in Media Center  
6:00 PM**

1. The meeting called to order and Pledge of Allegiance by Jay Matousek, Chairperson, at 6:05 p.m. The explanation for the special meeting, A+ Money, was explained.
2. Introductions were completed by all present.
3. No funding requests to report.
4. Michael Deleonardo explained the two ballot choices for the A+ money.
  - Ballot Attached
  - Q: What was the start date of a staff member? A: The start date of our school officer was given.
  - Q: What was the reasoning for the difference between teachers and non-instructors? A: Some believe that since the money is rewarded for student performance, teachers are more hands-on, and therefore, the weight of their contribution to the school grade should be reflected in the distribution of the money.
  - Q: When will the money be distributed? A: Usually 1 or 2 pay periods after results are inputted.
  - Q: Who votes? A: Everyone on campus is eligible to vote.
  - Q: Who is included in non-instructional? A: Custodians, cafeteria, if you work here, you are included.
  - Q: Historically, what was the winning vote? A: JHS has always voted to distribute everything evenly.
5. Ms. Gulick motioned to vote, and Jody Nolf seconded. The vote was then conducted with unanimous approval of the ballot and its format.
7. Principal's Report: Good news: a 3rd hard bid for the new building was received. Bids are due 2/5/24, and a construction contract should be secured soon after. A secondary construction meeting resulted in about \$5,000,000 for upgrades. Primarily lighting on the athletic fields and ADA compliance. Dr. Iannitti is looking at the significant issues and negotiating needs; a new sound system in the auditorium and scoreboards in the gym are on her list. It should be done by the fall of 2025. We are trying to get the lighting done sooner and first. We think it is a wiring problem. Courtyard lights are in question as to whether they will be on the list to fix. All will be funded with referendum monies.
8. Jody Nolf motioned to adjourn, which Tara Rebimbas seconded. The meeting adjourned at 6:23 PM.

